District 6 Area 17 Panel 71 Meeting Minutes January 16, 2021

Meeting called to order @9:32am

- Decleration of unity- This we owe to AA's future, to place our common welfare first to keep our fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come.
 - 12 Traditions checklist-Tradition 1 for January
 - 12 Concepts checklist for-Concept 1 for January
- 2) Secretary report: December Meeting Minutes read Mathea motion to accept seconded by Keola all in favor.
- 3) Treasurer Report: Unanimous motion to tabled till next District Meeting all in favor.
- 4) Alt DCM Report: Grateful to serve, Intergroup not much attending holding off on printed schedules. Uncle Ron Memorial.
- 5) Intergroup Report: Driving will write intergroup report, Talked about intergroup's function its alive and well more reps would be awesome.
- 6) DCM Report: Went to orientation assembly, thankful to those in service looks forward to learn and serve with AA as a whole.
- 7) GSR Reports:
 - Sunrise Sobriety-Garret- Meeting in person and online 7 days a week meeting going well.
 - Koloa Aloha- Ann- Meeting online Fridays only small attendance, sound treasurer.
 Went to orientation assembly plans to go to PRASA.
 - Princeville Hanalei Group- Conrad- 4 live meetings well attended, welcoming new comers. Went to orientation assembly assigned to Treatment centers, AA members on thew north shore looking to start up sober living in the future.
 - Na Wahine Kupono- Connie- Meeting online Monday-Tuesday 5PM, Robust attendance. Parking lot time for fellowship after the meeting.
 - Hui Ohana- Arron- Meets in person and online daily 7AM Literature and speaker meetings. Attended orientation assembly, working on growing as a group.
 - North Shore Aloha Group- Sean- 4 days a week meeting in person very well attended, following covid precautions when the limit for amount of people allowed in meeting hall is exceeded the meeting splits into 2.
 - 3rd Traditions Group- Ashley- Meeting in person Behind the skatepark in kapaa,
 Meeting going well good turn out.
 - BYOB- Kelsy- Meeting on line going well, working on meeting in person. Attended orientation assembly.

- Happy Hour- Jim- Meeting online 7 days a week 5PM, small attendance but Sunday has been growing Disbursed 7th tradition.
- Hui Lokahi- Sean- Meeting on line Thursday nights 7:30PM next week will meet in person behind the skatepark in Kapaa.
- 8) Standing Committee Reports:
 - Archives- Mathea- Sends materials to area will work on archives for kauai.
 - Corrections- April- No Meeting, Contacted Jeanne to send in grapevine to KCCC stand by.
 - CPC- Vacant.
 - Grapevine- Ann W?
 - Minah Bird- Janelle- Will get into action with service position.
 - Public Information- Vacant.
 - CEC- Connie- Will start off at homegroup helping elderly members.
 - Treatment Settings- Vacant.
 - Website- Charly- Updated meetings list on line received feedback on what meetings is or isn't meeting live to update on website also.
- 9) Old Business- None.
- 10) New Business- Talked about AA not affiliated with zoom "AA Zoom Meetings" frowned on but still very grateful because it gave AA a place to continue to carry the message of hope to those suffering.
- 11) District\GSR Concerns- Jim brought up AA groups at the top of the triangle newcomers see AA at meetings living the principle's and traditions very valuable. Nelson brought up option for more groups to open up live meetings at county/state parks/pavilions are first come first serve now. Kalei encourage members to serve at group, district, area levels and importance of familiarizing with service commitment responsibility. How can we better carry the AA Message.
- 12) Announcements-

Meeting finished at 11:34 am

I AM RESPONSIBLE WHEN ANYONE, ANYWHERE REACHES OUT FOR HELP I WANT THE HAND OF AA ALWAYS TO BE THER. AND FOR THAT I AM RESPNSIBLE